MonHukonoea, MetpaHka A.

From: boroesa, HOnus K.

Sent: 31.08.2022 08:47

To: MonHukonoea, Metpatka A.

Cc: AnekcaHgpos, MnameH I".; Nasaposa, Munena T.
Subject: FW: Call for market consultation No.49653
Attachments: Information notice on extension of time limit 2.pdf

BX-E-4779/31.08.2022

From: NMonHukonoea, MeTpaHka A. <papopnikolova@npp.bg>
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 8:26 AM

To: commercial <commercial@npp.bg>

Subject: FW: Call for market consultation N0.49653

From: Andreas Jost@eupen.com [mailto:Andreas Jost@eupen.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 12:22 PM

To: MonHukonosa, MetpaHka A.

Subject: Call for market consultation N0.49653

Dear Petranka Popnikolova,

After review of your Cable List, we would like to inform you that we are interested and in a position to quote for
following cable types :

Application 1 - EO

N2XH 0,6/1 kV B2ca or Cca
HO7RN-F 450/750 V Eca instead of HO7RN-F 0,6/1kV Bca or Cca (not existing on the cable market 1?)

(N)HXCH-FE 180 E30-E60 or E90 0,6/1kV instead of NHXCH-FE Bca or Cca (CPR class not applicable for fire
resistant cables)

N2XSEH 6/10 kV B2ca or Cca instead of N2XSEY (in order to fulfil CPR requirements)
N2XCH 0,6/1 kV B2ca or Cca

HO7Z1-K yellow-green 450/750 V B2ca or Cca

NHXMH 300/500 V Cca

For the remaining items we are unfortunately not in a position to submit you an appropriate offer

Application 1 - CKY

Unfortunately we regret to inform you that we are not in a position to submit you an appropriate offer for the required
cables.

In order to prepare and submit an appropriate technical & commercial quotation to your esteemed company, we need
approximately required quantities

Thank you in advance for your reply



With best regards

Andreas Jost
Area Sales Manager

Major Projects

E-Mail : andreas_jost@eupen.com
Phone: +32-87-597-378
Fax: +32-87-597-066

visit our website : http://www.eupen.com
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